‘Poplar Springs

Ho-101.
St. Pauls' 1883

Private

Constructed.in 1751 as a church of log forty feet long and twenty-
four feet wide, St. Pauls' served western Howard County as a Chapel
of Ease ‘for Christ Church, Queen Caroline Parish.

In 1883 the present one story frame church was constructed in the
simple Gothi¢ style. Its high pitched gable roof and bell tower
raising from'a pyramidal base and springing from the gabled roof

entrance porth lends interest as well as a vertical element to an

otherwise:simple frame structure.
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St. Paul's is located 3/10 of a mile west of the intersection of 01d
Frederick Road and Watersville Road west of Route 40.

It is a one bay wide, four bays long high pitched gable roofed Gothic
white frame church very similar in character to St. Marks with its green
shutters decorating the Gothic windows of the nave.

A gabled roof covers the enclosed entrance porch located on the north.
It holds a rectangular double entrance door with Gothic arched transom
holding three lites.

A double-hung Gothic window with one-over-one lites is located on the
east and west walls of the north porch, which is approached by a cement
stoop with two stairs flanked by a wrought iron railing. A gambrel roof is
placed flush with the apex of the steeply pitched gable of the porch and
forms the base for a square frame bell tower whose north wall contains a
double-hung Gothic window with four-over-four 1ights, surmounted by a
quatre foil enclosed in a frame circle.

A wooden framed cupola consisting of an open Roman arch decorated with
pilasters and keystone on each of four sides enclosed by a wooden ballustradd
is supported by four square columns.

A shag tent roof decorated with a wooden cross crowns the cupola.
The nave consists of four bays holding leaden paned windows.

An east wing of four bays wide and two bays deep is used as a Sunday
School. 1Its north wall holds a retangular entrance in the second east bay.

A south wing has been added a bit lower in height than the original
nave and used for the sacristy. Its steeply pitched gable broaches and fits
into the south wall of the nave.

Its west wall holdsa double-hung Gothic window with two-over-two lites
decorated with a south green shutter. A cinder block chimney is located on
the south wall east of center. A stone foundation is clearly discernible
from this elevation.

The gabled roof cinder block east wing Sunday School addition intersects
with the high pitched gable roof of the sacristy and the first south bay of
the east wall of the nave.

Its south wall holds three casement windows with three-three lites
separated and surmounted by three lites. A rectangular entrance door is
located on the west bay of this south wall and has a plastic shed roof cover
and a wrought iron railing. Three concrete steps on the west ascend to a
cement stoop.

A retangular basement door with four lites - covered by a plastic
|gambrel roof is located in the second west bay and approached by nine
descending cement steps flanked by a cinder block wall decorated with
stretcher bricks and wrought iron railing.

Header brick sills are at all the windows of the east wing.

Three four lite rectangular cellar windows are located east of the base-
ment door and have deep cinder block wells decorated with stretcher bricks.

(continued)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Paul's Episcopal Church at Poplar Springs is significant both for
its history and its architecture. It has roofs in an earlier church con-
structed in 1751. The western members of the newly organized Queen Caroling
Parish found the 01d Brick Church a good ways to go. A vestry meeting at
Christ Church on May 1st, 1750 found the following members present:
Reverend James Macgill, Mr. John Dorsey, son of Edward, Mr. Basil Dorsey,
Mr. Cornell Howard, Mr. Henry Howard, Mr. Philemon Dorsey, Mr. Robert Davis
vestry men and Mr. John Hood, Church Warden. The following entry is noted:

"The vestry having been applied to by the inhabitants of the upper part
of the Parish, requesting that, as they lived too great a distance from
the church, a Chappel of Ease may be built in some place convenient to them|
the vestry, thinking the proposal reasonable, agreed to go and look out for
a place fit for it, and, after viewing several places, it was this day put
to vote where it should be built, and, by a majority of voices, it was
determined, to be at a place known by the name of Poplar Springs, on a tracf
of land belonging to Levin Lawrence, upon which the vestry agreed to prefer
a petition to his Excellency and the Assembly for a law to levy a tax of
twelve pence per poll on each taxable inhabitant in the Parish yearly for
the next ensuing three years."l

On April 20th the vestry met at Poplar Springs and "agreed to give
Mr. Levin Lawrence fifty shillings for one acre, including the spring, on a
part of which acre they _proposed to build a chapel forty feet long and
twenty-four feet wide."

Architecturally St. Paul's is representative of the small
Gothic wood frame country church. Its high pitched gable roof
and its bell tower raising from a partially pyramidal base and
springing from the central gabled roof entrance porch lends
interest as well as a vertical element to an otherwise simple
gothic structure. Originally a church of log, the present
building is constructed of clapboard and dates from 1883.

1Warﬁ'eld, pp 432-3.
2Ibid.
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Warfield, J. D. Founders of Anne Arundel and Howard Counties.

Baltimore, 1973 p. 433

Interview with the Rev. Sivley, Rector of St. James and
St. Paul's. 829-0746 or 829-0325
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Ho-101

St. Paul's Episcopal Church - Description (Continued)

The east elevation of the east wing contains a cinder block central
chimney with a casement window on either side consisting of three-three
lites surmounted by a two lite transom and decorated with a header brick
flat projective sill.

Two, two lite basement windows with stretcher brick sills are located
on the south side of the east wall chimney. A rectangular vent is located
on either side of the chimney near the apex of the roof which runs east-
west.

The east wall of the nave holds three Gothic windows similar to those
four located on the west wall.

A wrought iron light is located over the north doors of the nave and
Sunday School entrances.

Trees and shrubs decorate the grounds. A small playground is located
south of the church.



Form 10-445

- (5/62)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFOKMATION AND PHOTON ™ APHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

il ]
LsTaTe Af HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
INVENTORY

COUN:)Y ﬁ'c y )
ToWN - VICINIT & D o -
STREET tI/Ul S‘Wbugz Ve - 2. NAME 6" FMVQQ é/\.-ngl

e A JTA . -
OC:%;‘NAL‘F(;‘;N‘E {_‘/\ paTe or PERIOD [exTe 14 1T. -
ORIGINAL USECL;,(.A—C/( il -
PRESENT OWNEEN(()MS th" 5‘2.:/\/&0?“— al 4 BEHITESE)
PRESENT USE { DU TVRE
WALL CONSTRUCTION Kt tuk 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES |

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

Lees A0~ ) 3 2
3 . s \, ! Y ¥
%CLWQ - gt Toroir Sun, Rapre . A, I g
C @wj a Lfi'.‘\’ k C b';_/(,/'\ el an . - Bf;{ ,__-Ai_ g IS e -
s« Al ,  lake Vet
Lo M e "“—A—C’}L‘ & /q Zopegha - \Mu.cr.x
fél«w’vtu' ek worvvedlone Y L Lo - Epen Vet Lt IR
= r'a”l/vu-/s:v(—c (E«.{c)-l,w.ﬁu s (,_\’f-o\"( g LA(‘,Q\ O’Ubﬂ | ,y\m'Lus
K [§ e 3 p
Nal - 57‘/(\" . [D Y botlts o
"l/ g o, Sk« 8L .2 Lo st -%Cm> . ey &JLLLG/E-
<% d ~ 1A
([ y RO

R Y N

«
A &w«vmt Yer)  — Velwews  2A gé"/“"&"' - ey ed tacy
&/Ai&«bya{'ﬂ: L\}*ww; Lﬁ NE N Z b 5‘;’\*ka

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered Interior Exterior (\,\’C’Uﬂ‘

SEA

VQ<>§<"E

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optionol) 7. PHOTOGRAPH

8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Poges) 9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

DATE OF RECORD

r~



ERS

FRANK C. STILES
226/318
88.92 A.
P13

HO. CO, SARITARIUM €O, INC.

f WM. C. BRIGHTWELL
227/161 e | @
55.44 A
' i P17

X CHAS. H. WALLS ¢ WF.

439f72
43.28 A,
P18

A:Y/MOND

DREWERY |

~ 3s1fue

\ v60 8. R

200 A _P.eS
P.66 - N
N

SAMUEL S, VEIT

309 428 5

42, 9: A. 441
P. 21 ’

387/40

50.04 A. \

P. 20

F.26

//ﬁ"- .,\AA .
- = —
T ~\\
T GERALD R. WALSH :
3us5/12 \

19 A, \
<o P. 21
1\ /\_\‘_ . >
Ve

\

STANLEY M, PICKETY
3iz[320
117.53 A.
P15

sST TJ/\ULS
=0 PLAR SPNN/

C.O0TA:
SN o lnant
<8/

B

770

COMPILED BY
DEPT. OF ASSESSMENTS & TAXATION
TAX_MAP_DIVISION

VHE INFORMATICN SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN LOMPILED
FROM OEED DESCRIPTIONS AND IS NOT AN ACTUAL SURVEY
1T $H0ULE NOT BE USED FOR LEGHL DESCRIPTIONS USERS
NOTING ERFONS AFE URGED TO MNOTiFY OEPARTMINT OF
ASSESSMENTS & TAYATIUN, 301 w. PRESTON ST., BALTO. 1, MD,

—

"ROPERTY LINE
SUB -CIVISION B
CONTINUING O
PARCEL NUMBE

SCALE:

[REVISED T0:| 771549 | 25"

BY jLAST P
J A l 98

e P et 1







#o- ol

J66A

&t /b,

St Rl Ghurcapa) Clamele







Ho -lol PIsTY
ST PAULS
M HT



